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Mr Shivesh Singh
Bingo Recycling Pty Ltd
PO Box 7

Enfield NSW 2136

Dear Mr Singh
Minto Resource Recovery Facility
Amendment to Development Application (SSD 7462)

| refer to the letter and accompanying documentation prepared by Arcadis Australia Pacific Pty
Ltd dated 15 December 2017 requesting an amendment be made to the development
application SSD 7462 in accordance with Clause 55 of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Regulation 2000.

In your letter, you requested to amend SSD 7462 to include the construction of shed and roof
structure to enclose the facility, adjustments to ancillary buildings, car parking and landscaping.

The Department has reviewed your request and agrees to the amendment to development
application SSD 7462.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Chloe Dunlop, Senior Planning
Officer on 8289 6667 or chloe.dunlop@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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